# KEVIN CHALMERS

(978) 604-5851 | khchalm@gmail.com | kevinchalmers.com | linkedin.com/in/khchalmers

## **Professional Summary**

Skilled Front-End Web Developer and Analyst with over 4 years of experience driving the vision, strategy, and execution of critical web apps and delivering intuitive user experiences. Extensive experience in all aspects of web development including architecting and developing front-end solutions, championing responsive design, working with developers and designers, creating guidelines and policies, mitigating technical issues, and collaborating with cross-functional teams. Continually exceeds expectations by building valuable relationships and works well with people at all levels of an organization including executive management, team members, agencies/vendors, and clients.

### Skills

- Front-End Web Development & Best Practices
- Software Development Lifecycle (SDLC) Methodologies
- Web Application Development & Testing
- Third-Party API Integration Experience
- Strategic Planning & Roadmap Creation
- Test Execution & Defect Matrices
- Resource Allocation & Timeline Monitoring
- Report & Documentation Creation
- Web Development Frameworks

- Business Process Flows & Modeling
- Solution Design & Deployment
- Cross-Functional Team Collaboration
- UX/UI Design & Usability Best Practices
- Code Quality & Maintainability Assurance
- Digital Web Strategy & Policy Development
- Excellent Verbal & Written Communication
- Business & User Requirements Gathering
- Organization & Attention to Detail

### Technical Skills

HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, React, Angular, Redux, Node, SASS, Bootstrap, jQuery, TypeScript, Git, GraphQL, Electron, Npm, Microsoft Office Suite: Word, Excel, Outlook, PowerPoint

## Work History

Web Developer 10/2020 to Current

#### Partie, Inc; Newport Beach, CA

- Developing web pages using JavaScript, React.JS, Angular, CSS, and HTML to deliver intuitive user experiences.
- Collaborating with designers and UX/UI teams to implement creative direction and ensure a seamless user experience.
- Utilizing modern web technologies and best practices, to provide a seamless user experience and exceed project goals.
- Integrating APIs to extend functionality and leverage a variety of data sources to enhance application features.
- Developing and maintaining web application solutions allowing users to manage back-end data across the site.
- Conducting thorough testing and debugging to identify and resolve technical issues before and after deployment.
- Optimizing performance for Google page speed as well as optimizing website search engine using ElasticSearch.
- Utilizing Git version control to manage codebase and to maintain application software and technical documentation.
- Collaborating closely with development, architecture, and test teams to implement next-generation applications.
- Handling provisioning, deployment, and integration of IT stack for internal web applications across the enterprise.
- Participating in code reviews and working with team members to identify and resolve any bugs or technical issues.
- Innovating a streaming interface for Twitch data streams utilizing React and Gatsby while meeting timelines.
- Creating responsive web pages from concept to deployment and enhancing UX with a Discord BOT using MySQL.
- Meeting timelines for assembling cross-platform desktop apps that work on multiple operating systems using Electron.

Web Developer Contractor 06/2020 to 07/2021

#### PSI – A Non-Profit Organization; San Francisco, CA

- Analyzed and enhanced an existing application and deployed a simplified interface to improve usability.
- Authored/presented project narratives and requirements to leadership and successfully pitched new approaches.
- Transformed 10 manual processes into automated solutions that reduced the level of effort required by 80%.
- Provided extensive insight into the system development lifecycle and integrated Agile software development strategy.
- Led the analysis of the current application and proposed enhancements to the client for improving usability.
- Utilized responsive web design principles to make the application accessible across multiple devices/platforms
- Reviewed Google Analytics to identify areas requiring attention and set more in-depth goals for events and site traffic.
- Realized 100% client satisfaction by producing the application using JavaScript, React, HTML, and CSS.
- Integrated mobile, responsive designs into application and created testing scenarios for detailed analytics overview.
- Developed queries to handle MySQL database communication and used a Node. JS back-end to support data access.

**Web Developer Intern** 08/2019 to 05/2020

#### Partie, Inc; Newport Beach, CA

- Developed proprietary applications employing JavaScript, Angular, and CSS methods as part of a collaborative team.
- Contributed to and collaborated on the overall design and successful development of proof-of-concept applications.
- Performed cross-browser testing and supported refactoring of web pages to improve design.
- Crafted and implemented testing processes and executed more than 50 test plans to ensure consistent site performance.
- Contributed to the development and maintenance of a component library to promote consistency and scalability.
- Provided web development expertise in support of the refactoring of web pages for improved design and standards.
- Participated in code reviews of standards and best practices as well as project design and functional requirements.

## Training, Licenses & Certifications

Front End Developer Code Certifications

### Education

Colorado State University – 2019

**Bachelor of Science** in Information Technology